From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 3/26/2014 2:49:15 PM

To: Raymond G. Fugere (raymond.fugere@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: FYI - Revision 1 on Draft Res L-459 Authorizing Disclosure of Records re
Electrical Incident on 4-16-13 in San Jose, California

Begin forwarded message:

From: ‘Redacted ‘

To: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAc@pge.com>

Subject: FYI - Revision 1 on Draft Res L-459 Authorizing Disclosure of
Records re Electrical Incident on 4-16-13 in San Jose, California

ORDER

1. The request for disclosure of the Commission records concerning the
investigation of the electrical incident that occurred on April 16, 2013 in
San Jose, California, is granted, with the exception of: (1) records, or
portions of records, identified in the text of this resolution and in Findings
of Fact 8 through 14, that would, if disclosed be of use to individuals who
wish to harm PG&E’s facilities, employees, and/or the public; (2)
personal information, the disclosure of which would constitute an
unwarranted invasion of personal privacy; and (3) information which is
subject to the Commission’s lawyer-client privilege, or another applicable
privilege.
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